

MEDICAL ASSISTING PROGRAM, A.A.S., 51.0801
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/ CERTIFICATION DISCLOSURE

State	Does this program meet the certificate or licensure requirements in this state?				
<i>Select only one answer per state. →</i>	Yes	No	Program meets national standard and/or AL licensure may offer reciprocity	Date updated	For more information: https://www.fsmh.org/contact-a-state-medical-board/
Alabama	X			10/14/2025	www.albme.gov
Alaska				10/14/2025	www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/StateMedicalBoard.aspx
Arizona				10/14/2025	www.azmd.gov
Arkansas				10/14/2025	www.armedicalboard.org
California				10/14/2025	www.mbc.ca.gov
Colorado				10/14/2025	https://dpo.colorado.gov/Medical
Connecticut				10/14/2025	https://portal.ct.gov/DPH/Public-Health-Hearing-Office/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board/Connecticut-Medical-Examining-Board
Delaware				10/14/2025	https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/medicalpractice/
Florida				10/14/2025	www.flboardofmedicine.gov/
Georgia				10/14/2025	medicalboard.georgia.gov/
Hawaii				10/14/2025	https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/medical/
Idaho				10/14/2025	https://bom.idaho.gov/
Illinois				10/14/2025	https://idfpr.illinois.gov/profs/physicians.html
Indiana				10/14/2025	https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/physicians-home
Iowa				10/14/2025	www.medicalboard.iowa.gov
Kansas				10/14/2025	www.ksbha.ks.gov
Kentucky				10/14/2025	kbml.ky.gov
Louisiana				10/14/2025	http://www.lsbme.la.gov/
Maine				10/14/2025	www.maine.gov/md
Maryland				10/14/2025	www.mbp.state.md.us/
Massachusetts				10/14/2025	https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-medicine
Michigan				10/14/2025	https://www.michigan.gov/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/medical
Minnesota				10/14/2025	https://mn.gov/boards/medical-practice/
Mississippi				10/14/2025	www.msbl.ms.gov
Missouri				10/14/2025	www.pr.mo.gov/healingarts.asp
Montana				10/14/2025	https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/medical-examiners/
Nebraska				10/14/2025	https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/pages/medicine-and-surgery.aspx
Nevada				10/14/2025	https://medboard.nv.gov/
New Hampshire				10/14/2025	www.oplc.nh.gov/board-medicine
New Jersey				10/14/2025	https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/bme/Pages/default.aspx
New Mexico				10/14/2025	www.nmmb.state.nm.us
New York				10/14/2025	https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/medicine
North Carolina				10/14/2025	www.ncmedboard.org
North Dakota				10/14/2025	www.ndbom.org
Ohio				10/14/2025	www.med.ohio.gov
Oklahoma				10/14/2025	www.okmedicalboard.org
Oregon				10/14/2025	www.oregon.gov/OMB
Pennsylvania				10/14/2025	http://www.dos.pa.gov/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardsCommissions/Medicine/Pages/default.aspx
Rhode Island				10/14/2025	https://health.ri.gov/licensing/physicians
South Carolina				10/14/2025	https://lir.sc.gov/
South Dakota				10/14/2025	www.sdbmoe.gov
Tennessee				10/14/2025	www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/me-board.html
Texas				10/14/2025	www.tmb.texas.gov
Utah				10/14/2025	https://dopl.utah.gov/md/index.html
Vermont				10/14/2025	https://www.healthvermont.gov/systems/medical-practice-board
Virginia				10/14/2025	http://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Medicine/
Washington				10/14/2025	www.wmc.wa.gov
West Virginia				10/14/2025	www.wvbom.wv.gov
Wisconsin				10/14/2025	https://dps.wi.gov/Pages/BoardsCouncils/MEB/Default.aspx
Wyoming				10/14/2025	wyomedboard.wyo.gov/
District of Columbia				10/14/2025	https://dchealth.dc.gov/bomed
Upon completion of all program requirements, medical assistants are eligible to sit for a national credentialing examination. While certification is not required in most states, some states do mandate certification or credentials to perform specific procedures within the medical assistant's scope of practice. Additionally, certain states may have other requirements for employment that are not known to WSCC program personnel. It is the responsibility of the student to contact the appropriate regulatory agency or licensing board in the state where they intend to work for the most accurate and up-to-date information.					
Key concepts for the scope of practice for states can be found at the following link. https://www.aama-nl.org/employers/state-scope-of-practice-laws					